

Code Modification Forum Agenda

Wednesday, 13th July 2016

Location: The Clarion Hotel, Cork

Time: 10:30

<u>No.</u>	<u>Item</u>	<u>Duration (minutes)</u>	<u>Time</u>
1	<i>Review of Minutes from last meeting</i>	5	10:30 – 10:35
2	<i>Review of Action Items from last meeting</i>	5	10:35 – 10:40
3	<i>General Items Update</i> - <i>CNG – CER Supplier Licence Decision</i> - <i>Roll out of stations</i>	10	10:40 – 10:50
4	<i>Corrib Update</i> - <i>Confirm applicable short-term multiplier</i> - <i>Flows to date</i>	10	10:50 – 11:00
5	<i>GNI Scheduled Maintenance Update</i> - <i>IT Maintenance/updates</i> - <i>Operational Maintenance</i>	10	11:00 – 11:10
6	<i>Code Modification Proposal:</i> <i>A071 – ‘Alternative Capacity Arrangements in event of GNI Interruptions to Flows’</i> - <i>Summary of Responses</i> - <i>CER Statement</i>	30	11:10 – 11:40
7	<i>Code Modification Proposal:</i> <i>A072 – ‘Application of adjustments related to new Entry Points’</i> - <i>CER Statement (Proposed 1st October implementation)</i>	15	11:40– 11:55
8	<i>Code Modification Proposal:</i> <i>A073 – ‘SPC Charges at new LDM Sites’</i> - <i>CER approval of Legal Drafting</i>	5	11:55 – 12:00
9	<i>Virtual Reverse Flow</i> - <i>Update on usage</i> - <i>Development of hourly notifications</i>	10	12:00 – 12:10
10	<i>Gas Electricity Interaction</i> - <i>Topics and Dates for meeting with EAI</i>	10	12:10 – 12:20
11	<i>Balancing</i> - <i>Update on responses</i> - <i>Update on info shared with shippers</i> - <i>Statement from GNI in relation to current proposed workplan</i>	30	12:20 – 12:50
12	<i>AOB</i>	10	12:50 – 13:00
13	<i>Next Code Modification Forum Meeting.</i> <i>Date: August 31st (<u>proposed amendment</u> from original schedule)</i> <i>Location: Dublin</i>		